

Contact

hbphoto13@gmail.com

1-646-665-7238

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Top Skills · [See all](#)

Creative Direction · Commercial Photography · Video Production · Photo Shoots · Fashion · Video · Advertising · Digital Photography · Commercials · Art Direction

Accomplishments · [See all](#)

3 Languages

Recommendations · [See all](#)

Arnold Pander
Partner / Executive Creative
Director at Collaborator Studios

Paulette Ellison
Men's Director at Elite Model
Management

Heather Braden

Sr. Photo/Video Producer/Visual Communicator for 100s of productions Nationally & Internationally

New York

Summary

15+ years experience in all aspects of photo/video production with an extensive established network of contacts mainly in the USA & EU. Extensive photography experience as lead producer, lead photographer, creative professional for global brands in advertising and editorials in studio and on locations in over 15 countries on small and large budget projects, from two to 4...

[Read more](#)

Experience

Senior Photo & Media Producer, Lead Photographer, Creative Professional · Director of Photography & Senior Photo & Content Producer
December 2007 - Present (14 years 4 months) · National & International
Produced and lead 100s of photo/video/Content advertising productions and photographed, directed or art directed visual stories using photo/video mediums in studio or on location on 3 continents, multiple countries in various languages for top tier global fashion, beauty, advertising, product clients, V.I.Ps, cele

Producer · American Wild Productions

January 2019 - Present (3 years 3 months) · Palm Springs, California
Productions and Locations in the SW greater Palm Springs area, Coachella Valley, Southern Utah. 15+ yrs International production experience for photo, video multi media content for local and globally recognized brands.

Senior Print Producer · Americas Productions

February 2010 - December 2012 (2 years 11 months) · National & International

Producer/Asst Creative Director · Arnell Group

April 2005 - February 2010 (4 years 11 months) · Manhattan NYC

Producer/Asst Director · Freelance

January 2001 - April 2005 (4 years 4 months) · NYC

[See all of Heather's experience](#)

Contact

hbphoto13@gmail.com

1-646-665-7238

[LinkedIn Profile](#)

Top Skills · [See all](#)

Creative Direction · Commercial
Photography · Video Production ·
Photo Shoots · Fashion · Video ·
Advertising · Digital Photography
· Commercials · Art Direction

Accomplishments · [See all](#)

3 Languages

Recommendations · [See all](#)

Arnold Pander
Partner / Executive Creative
Director at Collaborator Studios

Paulette Ellison
Men's Director at Elite Model
Management

Education

ArtCenter College of Design

Film/Video and Photographic Arts